
CITY OF ROOSEVELT PARK 

City of Roosevelt Park  

PLANNING COMMISSION 

AGENDA 

September 25, 2023 

6:00 p.m. 

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Approve minutes of the May 22, 2023 regular meeting

4. Public Hearing-None
5. Unfinished Business-None

6. New Business

a. Site Plan Review-3145 Henry Street-Consumers Credit Union

7. Commission Members Questions/Comments

8. Public Comment

9. Adjournment

American Disability Act Compliance: For access to open meetings of the City Council and any of its 

committees or subcommittees, the City of Roosevelt Park will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids 

and services, to individuals with disabilities who want to attend the meeting, upon twenty-four hour 

notice to the City of Roosevelt Park.  Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services 

should contact the City of Roosevelt Park, City Clerk by writing or calling, 231-755-3721 or call the 

following: TDD: Dial 7-1-1 and request a representative to dial 231-755-3721.  

2



City of Roosevelt Park 
Planning Commission 

Meeting Minutes 
         May 22, 2023 

         6:00 pm 

This meeting was called to order by Commissioner Bob Jakubowski at 6:00 p.m. 

PRESENT: Commissioners: Mayor Aaron Langlois, Michael Sutton, Richard Isacson, 
City Manager Jared Olson, Amber Weerstra-Berdinski, Joshua Ohst, 
Donald Nilson-Hinton  

ABSENT: Tyra Jonas 

 2023-034 Roll Call 
City Clerk Ann Wisniewski called roll. 

2023-035 APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
Mayor Langlois moved to accept the minutes of the April 24, 2023, 
meeting. This motion was supported by Mayor Pro-Tem Sutton and 
carried unanimously. 

2023-036 PUBLIC   HEARING: 
4A. SLU Request – 980 W Broadway  

    City Manager Olson moved to open the public hearing on a commercial 
  Day care operation at 980 W Broadway.  This was supported by    

    Commissioner Bob Jakubowski and carried unanimously.  City Manager Olson 
  explained the purpose for the rezoning request.   
  Roll Call: 8 Ayes, 0 Nays, 1 Absent (Jonas) Motion Carries 

3



  2023-037    PUBLIC COMMENT:  on SLU request -980 W. Broadway 
  Sheryl Miller owner of Explorers Learning Center shared comments.  

  2023-038    CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING: SLU Request 980 W Broadway  
 Mayor Langlois moved to close the public hearing on the SLU request, 

  of 980 W Broadway.  This was supported by Commissioner Isacson. 
  Roll Call: 8 Ayes, 0 Nays, 1 Absent (Jonas) Motion Carries 

2023-039 NEW BUSINESS: 
6A. Planning Commission Decision- SLU Request -980 W Broadway 
Mayor Langlois moved to recommend the SLU request be 
forwarded to the City Council for consideration as written. This 
motion was supported by Mayor Pro Tem Sutton.  
Roll Call:  8 Ayes, 0 Nays, 1 Absent (Jonas) motion carries. 

6B.  Site Plan Review – 3145 Henry Street – Taco Johns 
Chris Khorey from McKenna and Associates, Jeff Miller from Prein & 
Newhof and Ana Pelhank from Meritage Hospitality Group presented site 
plan and answered questions. 
Commissioner Jakubowski moved to accept the site plan for 3145 Henry 
Street Taco Johns as written.  This motion was supported by Mayor 
Langlois. 
Roll Call: 8 Ayes, 0 Nays, 1 Absent (Jonas) motion carries. 

2023-040 COMMISSION MEMBERS QUESTIONS/COMMENTS: 
Commissioners asked questions. 
City Manager Olson shared city updates. 

2023-041 PUBLIC COMMENT: 
None 

2023-042 ADJOURNMENT: 
The meeting was adjourned at 6:43 p.m. 

Ann Wisniewski, City Clerk 

4



FOR CITY USE 

P.C. Date: __Sept. 25 , 2023____ _     
Date and Time Received  _9-1-23____ _ 
Received By: ___JDO  _____ _    
Date Returned if Incomplete: _______ 
Returned By: ___________ _ 
Revised Application Recd: _______ _ 
Received By: ___________ _

SITE PLAN REVIEW REQUEST 

NOTE TO APPLICANT: 
The Roosevelt Park Planning Commission meetings are held on the fourth Monday of 

each month at 7 p.m. at the City Hall. All applications must be submitted 30 days prior to the 
next regularly scheduled Planning Commission meeting to allow City staff sufficient opportunity 
to conduct an administrative review prior to submission to the Planning Commission. Any 
application received without sufficient time for City staff to conduct review will be held until the 
next regularly scheduled Planning Commission meeting. An application fee of $100.00 must be 
paid at the time of application. 

The Planning Commission has the right to request additional information from an 
applicant prior to making a decision regarding the site plan application. The Planning 
Commission may table or hold a request for a reasonable period of time until the requested 
information is provided. Applicants are expected to attend the Planning Commission meeting to 
explain their request and to answer questions or comments from the Planning Commission or 
others who may be present. All meetings of the Planning Commission are open to the public. 

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS: 
The Planning Commission will be reviewing the proposed development's site plan to 

ensure conformance with the City's guidelines and regulations. The purpose of this review is to 
protect the health, safety and welfare of Roosevelt Park's residents and to ensure the compatible, 
logical development of property. The criterion that may be used in performing this review is 
outlined in the City's Zoning Ordinance. 

In order to process a request, the applicant must submit a completed application form 
with the detailed information specified in Chapter 9 of the City's Zoning Ordinance. Twelve 
(12) copies of the application and accompanying plans/details must be submitted. This
information will be forwarded to the Planning Commission with notes and comments from the
City staff regarding the City's review of the application.

5



6



7



8



9



10



D
W

5
5
'-
0
"

2'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 2'-0"

9'-1 1/4" 7 3/4" 10'-0" 7 3/4" 10'-0"

2'-6" 9'-6" 1'-2" 18'-8" 1'-2"

19
'-
6
"

1'-
2
"

2
1'-

2
"

1'-
2
"

9'
-6

"
2
'-
6
"

33'-0"

10'-0" 7 3/4" 10'-3"

22'-0" 26'-3 105/256"

13
'-
0
"

2'-0"

MOTHERS RM
108

STAFF TOILET
107MEMBER TOILET

106

COPY
105

LOBBY
102

UTILITY
111

IT ROOM
112

MSR
113

MSR
114

VESTIBULE
101

MSR
103

MSR
104

BREAK RM
110

80°

5
'-
0
"

8" 7'-8"

8
"

3
5
'-
6
"

10'-0" 6'-8"

5
'-0

"

13
'-
0
"

10'-0"

4'-4"

10'-0"

4'-10"

8
'-3

"

8
'-3

"

2

1

4
 7

/8
"

5
'-
1 
1/

8
"

7'
-0

"

3

16'-4"

16'-10"

GENERAL NOTES
1. ALL WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH THE RULES AND

REGULATIONS OF LOCAL TOWNSHIP, THE STATE OF

MICHIGAN, AND ALL OTHER AUTHORITIES HAVING

JURISDICTION. THIS PROJECT SHALL FULLY COMPLY

WITH MICHIGAN BUILDING CODE INCORPORATING THE

ADOPTED  EDITION OF THE MICHIGAN BUILDING CODE.

2. ALL WORK IS TO BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE

WITH THE AIA GENERAL CONDITIONS FOR

CONSTRUCTION.

3. SHOULD THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR (G.C.) DISCOVER

ANY DISCREPENCIES OR AMBIGUITIES OF INFORMATION

THAT CAUSE DOUBT AS TO THE MEANING OF ANY DRAWING

OR SPECIFICATION, THE G.C. SHALL NOTIFY THE

ARCHITECT, AND REQUEST CLARIFICATION PRIOR TO

PROCEEDING.

4. THE G.C. WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL

PERMITS CERTIFICATES, GUARANTEES, ETC., AS

REQUIRED BY LOCAL AUTHORITIES HAVING

JURISTDICTION, AND DELIVER THESE TO THE OWNER

UPON COMPLETION  OF THE WORK. THE OWNER SHALL PAY

FOR  ALL BUILDING PERMITS. THE G.C. SHALL ARRANGE

AND COORDINATE INSPECTION OF ALL WORK BY

BUILDING OFFICIALS. HE SHALL BE HELD RESPONSIBLE

FOR ANY VIOLATIONS ARISING FROM LACK OF PERMIT,

CONDEMNED WORK, OR FINES. EACH TRADE OR

CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL REQUIRED

LICENSES AND CERTIFICATIONS NECESSARY TO WORK

ON THIS PROJECT.

5. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE

FOR ALL LABOR AND MATERIALS AND MAKE GOOD OF

ANY DEFECTS THERIN WHICH ARE DISCOVERED OR OCCUR

WITHIN ONE YEAR AFTER THE COMPLETION  OF THE

PROJECT. HE SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRING

OR REPLACING ANY MATERIAL OF EQUIPMENT

CONSIDERED PART OF THE CONTRACT AND UNDER

GUARANTEE PERIODS SPECIFICALLY NOTED BY THE

MANUFACTURER THEREOF.

6. ALL WORKMEN EMPLOYED BY THE G.C. OR ANY

SUBCONTRACTORS SHALL BE SKILLED AT THE WORK TO

WHICH HE IS ASSIGNED. ALL TRADES MUST PROVIDE

EVIDENCE OF WORKMAN'S COMPENSATIONS NAD

LIABILITY INSURANCE IN FORCE.

7. ALL MATERIAL STORED ON THE SITE SHALL BE

ADEQUATELY PROTECTED AGAINST DAMAGE FROM OTHER

WORK IN PROGRESS, REPAIR OF COMPLETED WORK

DAMAGED IN THE COURSE OF THE PROJECT WILL BE THE

G.C.'S RESPONSIBILITY AT NO COST TO THE OWNER.

8. THE PROJECT SITE IS TO BE KEPT REASONABLY CLEAN

AT ALL TIMES. LOOSE TRASH IS TO BE CONTAINED AND

EMPTIED OFF THE SITE WHEN FULL. PAINT SPOTS AN

EXCESS CAULKING ARE TO BE REMOVED.

9. UPON COMPLETION OF THE WORK, THE G.C. IS

RESPONSIBLE FOR THE FINAL ADJUSTMENTS OR

WINDOWS, DOORS, HARDWARE, DEVICES, AND THOSE

ITEMS DEEMED BY THE ARCHITEICT TO MAKE THE

PROJECT HABITABLE.

10. THOSE ITEMS NOT NOTED, BUT IMPLIED AS

NECESSARY FOR THE COMPLETINON OF THE WORK ARE TO

BE PART THEREOF. THE G.C. SHALL VERIFY ALL

DIMENSIONS, QUANTITIES, AND ALL DETAILS IN THE

FIELD.

11. APPROVAL OF MINOR CHANGES OR CLARIFICATION

TO PLANS MAY BE ACCOMPLISHED BY ISSUANCE OF

REVISED PLANS, PARTIAL SKETCH, OR INITIALING AND

DATING OF CHANGE BY THE ARCHITECT ON THE EXISTING

PLANS.

12. THE ARCHITECT AND/OR DESIGNER SHALL HAVE NO

CONTROL OVER AND SHALL HAVE NO RESPONSIBILITY

FOR THE CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES,

OR PROCEDURES.

13. THE ARCHITECT AND/OR DESIGNER HAS NO

RESPONSIBILITY  FOR ANY ACTIONS OR OMISSIONS OF

THE G.C., OR HIS SUBCONTRACTORS, OR THE FAILURE OF

THEM TO PERFORM WORK ACCORDING TO THE CONTRACT

DOCUMENTS.

14. NO CHANGE BY THE ARCHITECT WILL BE MADE BY THE

G.C. UNLESS AUTHORIZED BY AN AIA CHANGE ORDER, AND

SIGNED BY ALL PARTIES, PRIOR TO AFFECTING THE

CHANGE.

15. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, ALL EXPOSED

ELECTRICAL, MECHANICAL, PLUMBING AND

COMMUNICATIONS LINES, DUCTS, PIPES, UNITS AND

DEVICES ARE TO BE PRIMED AND PAINTED THE SAME

COLOR AS THE WALL AND /OR CEILING SURFACE ON

WHICH THEY RUN, OR ARE TO BE LOCATED ON, IN ORDER

TO BLEND IN. TENANT REQUIREMENTS WILL DICTATE AND

MAY REQUIRE DUCTS, PIPES, ETC. ARE TO REMAIN UN-

PRIMED. CONSULT TENANT REQUIREMENTS PRIOR TO

PRIMING.

16. ALL NOTES ON ALL DRAWINGS OF THE ARCHITECT,

ENGINEER, AND DESIGNER'S DRAWINGS AND PLANS ARE

TO BE CONSIDERED PART OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

ISSUED

T
h

is
 d

ra
w

in
g

, 
a

s
 a

n
 i

n
s

tr
u

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
, 

is
 o

w
n

e
d

 b
y

 B
o

s
c

h
 A

rc
h

it
e

c
tu

re
, 

In
c

. 
R

e
p

ro
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

is
 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 p

ro
h

ib
it

e
d

 w
it

h
o

u
t 

e
x
p

re
s

s
 a

u
th

o
ri

z
a

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 a

rc
h

it
e

c
t 

©
 2

0
2

2
 B

o
s

c
h

 A
rc

h
it

e
c

tu
re

 
In

c
.

P
N

: 

8
0

6
5

 V
in

e
y

a
rd

 P
a

rk
w

a
y

 

K
a

la
m

a
z
o

o
, 

M
I 

4
9

0
0

9

(2
6

9
)

3
2
1-

5
15

1

B
o

s
c

h
a

rc
h

.c
o

m

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

0
9

/
0

1/
20

23

9
/

1/
2

0
2

3
 2

:1
5

:5
6

 P
M

31
4
5 

H
e

n
ry

 S
tr

e
e

t,
 M

u
sk

e
g

o
n

, 
M

ic
h

ig
a
n

C
o

n
s
u

m
e

r
s
 C

U
 R

o
o

s
e

v
e

lt
 P

a
r
k

A
10

1
F

IR
S

T
 L

E
V

E
L

 F
L

O
O

R
 P

L
A

N

2
3

0
5

3

N
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

FIRST LEVEL FLOOR PLAN

2
0
2
2
-
X
X
-
X
X

11



MAIN LEVEL
100'-0"

MAIN LEVEL
100'-0"

WINDOW HD
109'-0"

WINDOW HD
109'-0"

ROOF BRG 15
115'-0"

ROOF BRG 15
115'-0"

DRIVE THRU
110'-0"

DRIVE THRU
110'-0"

ROOF BRG 11
111'-0"

ROOF BRG 11
111'-0"

TOW 15
115'-0"

TOW 19
119'-0"

TOW 19
119'-0"

MAIN LEVEL
100'-0"

MAIN LEVEL
100'-0"

WINDOW HD
109'-0"

WINDOW HD
109'-0"

ROOF BRG 15
115'-0"

ROOF BRG 15
115'-0"

DRIVE THRU
110'-0"

DRIVE THRU
110'-0"

ROOF BRG 11
111'-0"

ROOF BRG 11
111'-0"

TOW 15
115'-0"

TOW 15
115'-0"

TOW 19
119'-0"

TOW 19
119'-0"

ISSUED

T
h

is
 d

ra
w

in
g

, 
a

s
 a

n
 i

n
s

tr
u

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
, 

is
 o

w
n

e
d

 b
y

 B
o

s
c

h
 A

rc
h

it
e

c
tu

re
, 

In
c

. 
R

e
p

ro
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

is
 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 p

ro
h

ib
it

e
d

 w
it

h
o

u
t 

e
x
p

re
s

s
 a

u
th

o
ri

z
a

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 a

rc
h

it
e

c
t 

©
 2

0
2

2
 B

o
s

c
h

 A
rc

h
it

e
c

tu
re

 
In

c
.

P
N

: 

8
0

6
5

 V
in

e
y

a
rd

 P
a

rk
w

a
y

 

K
a

la
m

a
z
o

o
, 

M
I 

4
9

0
0

9

(2
6

9
)

3
2
1-

5
15

1

B
o

s
c

h
a

rc
h

.c
o

m

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

0
9

/
0

1/
20

23

9
/

1/
2

0
2

3
 2

:1
5

:5
7

 P
M

31
4
5 

H
e

n
ry

 S
tr

e
e

t,
 M

u
sk

e
g

o
n

, 
M

ic
h

ig
a
n

C
o

n
s
u

m
e

r
s
 C

U
 R

o
o

s
e

v
e

lt
 P

a
r
k

A
2

0
1

E
X

T
E

R
IO

R
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
S

2
3

0
5

3

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

NORTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

EAST ELEVATION

12



MAIN LEVEL
100'-0"

WINDOW HD
109'-0"

ROOF BRG 15
115'-0"

DRIVE THRU
110'-0"

ROOF BRG 11
111'-0"

TOW 15
115'-0"

TOW 19
119'-0"

MAIN LEVEL
100'-0"

MAIN LEVEL
100'-0"

WINDOW HD
109'-0"

WINDOW HD
109'-0"

ROOF BRG 15
115'-0"

ROOF BRG 15
115'-0"

DRIVE THRU
110'-0"

DRIVE THRU
110'-0"

ROOF BRG 11
111'-0"

ROOF BRG 11
111'-0"

TOW 15
115'-0"

TOW 15
115'-0"

TOW 19
119'-0"

TOW 19
119'-0"

ISSUED

T
h

is
 d

ra
w

in
g

, 
a

s
 a

n
 i

n
s

tr
u

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
, 

is
 o

w
n

e
d

 b
y

 B
o

s
c

h
 A

rc
h

it
e

c
tu

re
, 

In
c

. 
R

e
p

ro
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

is
 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 p

ro
h

ib
it

e
d

 w
it

h
o

u
t 

e
x
p

re
s

s
 a

u
th

o
ri

z
a

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 a

rc
h

it
e

c
t 

©
 2

0
2

2
 B

o
s

c
h

 A
rc

h
it

e
c

tu
re

 
In

c
.

P
N

: 

8
0

6
5

 V
in

e
y

a
rd

 P
a

rk
w

a
y

 

K
a

la
m

a
z
o

o
, 

M
I 

4
9

0
0

9

(2
6

9
)

3
2
1-

5
15

1

B
o

s
c

h
a

rc
h

.c
o

m

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

0
9

/
0

1/
20

23

9
/

1/
2

0
2

3
 2

:1
5

:5
8

 P
M

31
4
5 

H
e

n
ry

 S
tr

e
e

t,
 M

u
sk

e
g

o
n

, 
M

ic
h

ig
a
n

C
o

n
s
u

m
e

r
s
 C

U
 R

o
o

s
e

v
e

lt
 P

a
r
k

A
2

0
2

E
X

T
E

R
IO

R
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
S

2
3

0
5

3

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

WEST ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

SOUTH ELEVATION

13



M=S87°56'15"E 260.77'

M
=S

02
°1

5'
31

"W
 1

94
.8

7'

M=N87°54'20"W 260.84'

M
=N

02
°1

6'
52

"E
 1

94
.7

2'

Cranbrook Road (60' ROW)

Li
nd

la
nd

 R
oa

d 
(6

0'
 R

O
W

)

H
en

ry
 S

tre
et

 (6
6'

 R
O

W
)

P=
19

5'

P=
19

5'

P=267'

P=267'

31
45

 H
en

ry
 S

tr
ee

t, 
M

us
ke

go
n,

 M
I 4

94
41

PN
: 2

30
53

Fi
le

 N
am

e:

80
65

 V
in

ey
ar

d 
Pa

rk
w

ay
Ka

la
m

az
oo

, M
I 4

90
09

(2
69

) 3
51

-5
15

1
Bo

sc
ha

rc
h.

co
m

ISSUED

Th
is

 d
ra

w
in

g,
 a

s 
an

 in
st

ru
m

en
t 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
, 

is
 o

w
ne

d 
by

 B
os

ch
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e,

 I
nc

. 
R
ep

ro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 t
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
pr

oh
ib

ite
d 

w
ith

ou
t 

ex
pr

es
s 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n 
fr

om
 t

he
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

. 
Χ 

20
22

 B
os

ch
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e 

In
c

Co
ns

uĞ
er

s �
oo

se
ŧe

Ęt 
}¾

rk
23

05
3C

00
1.d

w
Ģ

C0
01

SI
TE

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

AN

20
23

-0
9-

01
 S

IT
E 

PL
AN

 R
EV

IE
W

14



31
45

 H
en

ry
 S

tr
ee

t, 
M

us
ke

go
n,

 M
I 4

94
41

PN
: 2

30
53

Fi
le

 N
am

e:

80
65

 V
in

ey
ar

d 
Pa

rk
w

ay
Ka

la
m

az
oo

, M
I 4

90
09

(2
69

) 3
51

-5
15

1
Bo

sc
ha

rc
h.

co
m

ISSUED

Th
is

 d
ra

w
in

g,
 a

s 
an

 in
st

ru
m

en
t 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
, 

is
 o

w
ne

d 
by

 B
os

ch
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e,

 I
nc

. 
R
ep

ro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 t
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
pr

oh
ib

ite
d 

w
ith

ou
t 

ex
pr

es
s 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n 
fr

om
 t

he
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

. 
Χ 

20
22

 B
os

ch
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e 

In
c

Co
ns

uĞ
er

s �
oo

se
ŧe

Ęt 
}¾

rk
23

05
3C

00
2.d

w
Ģ

C0
02

SI
TE

 G
RA

DI
N

G
 &

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 P

LA
N

20
23

-0
9-

01
 S

IT
E 

PL
AN

 R
EV

IE
W

15



31
45

 H
en

ry
 S

tr
ee

t, 
M

us
ke

go
n,

 M
I 4

94
41

PN
: 2

30
53

Fi
le

 N
am

e:

80
65

 V
in

ey
ar

d 
Pa

rk
w

ay
Ka

la
m

az
oo

, M
I 4

90
09

(2
69

) 3
51

-5
15

1
Bo

sc
ha

rc
h.

co
m

ISSUED

Th
is

 d
ra

w
in

g,
 a

s 
an

 in
st

ru
m

en
t 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
, 

is
 o

w
ne

d 
by

 B
os

ch
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e,

 I
nc

. 
R
ep

ro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 t
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
pr

oh
ib

ite
d 

w
ith

ou
t 

ex
pr

es
s 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n 
fr

om
 t

he
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

. 
Χ 

20
22

 B
os

ch
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e 

In
c

Co
ns

uĞ
er

s �
oo

se
ŧe

Ęt 
}¾

rk
23

05
3C

00
3.d

w
Ģ

C0
03

SI
TE

 P
H

O
TO

M
ET

RI
C 

PL
AN

20
23

-0
9-

01
 S

IT
E 

PL
AN

 R
EV

IE
W

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.5

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.7

0.9

0.9

0.8

0.7

0.7

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.6

1.0

1.2

1.2

1.2

1.5

1.8

1.4

0.8

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.6

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.9

1.4

1.6

1.6

1.8

3.7

6.8

5.5

2.3

0.9

0.7

0.6

0.7

0.7

0.7

1.0

1.4

1.2

0.8

0.5

0.4

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.4

1.2

1.8

2.0

2.1

2.5

5.6

9.2

3.5

1.5

1.3

1.4

1.7

1.9

1.6

2.1

2.6

2.0

1.1

0.7

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.6

1.7

2.4

2.4

2.4

2.7

5.6

9.3

8.2

3.0

1.6

1.6

1.8

2.3

2.6

2.7

3.1

3.3

3.2

2.2

1.7

1.4

0.8

0.5

0.3

0.7

1.7

2.5

2.7

2.4

1.5

3.5

3.4

1.8

1.5

1.6

2.0

2.4

2.8

3.3

3.7

3.5

3.6

3.1

2.7

2.2

1.6

1.1

0.7

0.9

2.1

2.9

3.1

2.5

1.6

1.9

2.3

2.7

3.1

3.5

3.7

3.7

3.4

3.0

2.2

1.7

1.3

1.0

1.5

3.1

3.1

3.3

2.7

1.4

1.8

2.2

2.6

2.9

3.1

3.3

3.2

3.0

2.2

1.7

1.3

1.0

1.3

3.2

3.1

3.2

2.7

1.1

1.3

1.6

1.9

2.2

2.5

2.7

2.7

2.6

1.8

1.4

1.2

0.9

1.0

2.3

3.0

3.2

2.6

0.6

0.7

1.0

1.2

1.5

1.8

2.2

2.4

2.5

2.3

1.5

1.1

1.0

0.8

0.8

1.8

2.6

2.7

2.3

0.4

0.6

0.8

1.0

1.3

1.7

2.1

2.4

2.7

2.5

1.4

1.0

0.9

0.7

1.9

2.7

2.8

2.7

0.9

1.5

2.6

2.4

1.1

0.9

0.8

0.8

0.9

1.1

1.3

1.7

2.2

2.8

3.3

3.2

1.8

1.3

0.9

0.8

1.9

2.9

3.2

3.3

3.3

3.0

3.6

3.6

2.6

1.9

1.5

1.4

1.3

1.2

1.4

1.7

2.4

3.1

3.8

3.6

2.8

1.7

0.9

0.7

1.6

2.4

2.8

3.1

3.4

3.8

3.8

3.6

3.0

2.2

1.8

1.6

1.5

1.4

1.4

1.8

2.3

3.0

3.6

3.5

2.6

1.9

0.8

0.6

1.3

2.0

2.5

2.8

3.0

3.3

3.4

3.1

2.6

2.2

1.8

1.6

1.5

1.4

1.4

1.7

2.1

2.5

2.9

2.6

1.1

0.9

0.6

0.5

1.1

1.7

2.2

2.4

2.5

2.7

2.7

2.6

2.3

2.0

1.8

1.6

1.4

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.8

2.0

2.1

1.8

0.7

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.9

1.5

1.8

2.0

2.0

2.0

2.0

1.9

1.9

1.7

1.7

1.5

1.4

1.3

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.5

1.5

1.3

0.5

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.8

1.2

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.6

1.5

1.5

1.5

1.5

1.4

1.4

1.3

1.1

1.1

1.1

1.1

1.2

1.2

1.0

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.4

0.7

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.2

1.2

1.2

1.2

1.2

1.2

1.2

1.2

1.0

0.9

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.7

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.6

0.8

0.9

0.9

0.9

0.9

0.9

0.9

0.9

0.9

1.0

0.9

0.8

0.7

0.6

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.4

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.5

0.6

0.6

0.7

0.7

0.7

0.7

0.7

0.7

0.7

0.7

0.7

0.6

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

9.8

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.25

0.25

0.25

0.25

0.25

0.25

0.25

0.25

0.25

0.25

0.25

0.25

0.25

0.25

0.25

0.25

0.25

0.25

0.25

0.25

0.25

0.25 0.25

0.25

0.25

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5
0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5 0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

1 1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1
1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1 1

1

1

1

5

5

5

5

Schedule

Symbol Label Image QTY Manufacturer Catalog Description Number 
Lamps

Lamp 
Output LLF Input 

Power Polar Plot

AA

2 Lithonia Lighting DSX1 LED P3 40K 70CRI 
TFTM

D-Series Size 1 Area Luminaire P3
Performance Package 4000K CCT 70 CRI
Forward Throw

1 14065 1 102.17

BB

2 Lithonia Lighting DSX1 LED P3 40K 70CRI 
T2M

D-Series Size 1 Area Luminaire P3
Performance Package 4000K CCT 70 CRI
Type 2 Medium

1 13605 1 102.17

CC

4 Lithonia Lighting WF8 LED 30K MVOLT 
90CRI

8" ROUND WAFER 3000K 120-277V 1 1571 1 19.68

16



31
45

 H
en

ry
 S

tr
ee

t, 
M

us
ke

go
n,

 M
I 4

94
41

PN
: 2

30
53

Fi
le

 N
am

e:

80
65

 V
in

ey
ar

d 
Pa

rk
w

ay
Ka

la
m

az
oo

, M
I 4

90
09

(2
69

) 3
51

-5
15

1
Bo

sc
ha

rc
h.

co
m

ISSUED

Th
is

 d
ra

w
in

g,
 a

s 
an

 in
st

ru
m

en
t 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
, 

is
 o

w
ne

d 
by

 B
os

ch
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e,

 I
nc

. 
R
ep

ro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 t
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
pr

oh
ib

ite
d 

w
ith

ou
t 

ex
pr

es
s 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n 
fr

om
 t

he
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

. 
Χ 

20
22

 B
os

ch
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e 

In
c

Co
ns

uĞ
er

s �
oo

se
ŧe

Ęt 
}¾

rk
23

05
3C

00
4.d

w
Ģ

C0
04

SO
IL

 E
RO

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PL

AN

20
23

-0
9-

01
 S

IT
E 

PL
AN

 R
EV

IE
W

17



31
45

 H
en

ry
 S

tr
ee

t, 
M

us
ke

go
n,

 M
I 4

94
41

PN
: 2

30
53

Fi
le

 N
am

e:

80
65

 V
in

ey
ar

d 
Pa

rk
w

ay
Ka

la
m

az
oo

, M
I 4

90
09

(2
69

) 3
51

-5
15

1
Bo

sc
ha

rc
h.

co
m

ISSUED

Th
is

 d
ra

w
in

g,
 a

s 
an

 in
st

ru
m

en
t 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
, 

is
 o

w
ne

d 
by

 B
os

ch
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e,

 I
nc

. 
R
ep

ro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 t
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
pr

oh
ib

ite
d 

w
ith

ou
t 

ex
pr

es
s 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n 
fr

om
 t

he
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

. 
Χ 

20
22

 B
os

ch
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e 

In
c

Co
ns

uĞ
er

s �
oo

se
ŧe

Ęt 
}¾

rk

- -

23
05

3C
50

1.d
w

Ģ
C5

01
SI

TE
 D

ET
AI

LS

20
23

-0
9-

01
 S

IT
E 

PL
AN

 R
EV

IE
W

18



31
45

 H
en

ry
 S

tr
ee

t, 
M

us
ke

go
n,

 M
I 4

94
41

PN
: 2

30
53

Fi
le

 N
am

e:

80
65

 V
in

ey
ar

d 
Pa

rk
w

ay
Ka

la
m

az
oo

, M
I 4

90
09

(2
69

) 3
51

-5
15

1
Bo

sc
ha

rc
h.

co
m

ISSUED

Th
is

 d
ra

w
in

g,
 a

s 
an

 in
st

ru
m

en
t 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
, 

is
 o

w
ne

d 
by

 B
os

ch
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e,

 I
nc

. 
R
ep

ro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 t
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
pr

oh
ib

ite
d 

w
ith

ou
t 

ex
pr

es
s 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n 
fr

om
 t

he
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

. 
Χ 

20
22

 B
os

ch
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e 

In
c

Co
ns

uĞ
er

s �
oo

se
ŧe

Ęt 
}¾

rk
23

05
3L

00
1.d

w
Ģ

L0
01

LA
N

DS
CA

PI
N

G
 P

LA
N

20
23

-0
9-

01
 S

IT
E 

PL
AN

 R
EV

IE
W

19



1 2 3 4
VT = VALVE TEST

VT MV COM

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 AUX

ESP MODULAR

ALARM

ADVANCED
PROGRAMMING

SEASONAL ADJUST %
TEST ALL VALVES

ADVANCED CYCLES

OFF AUTO

SET CURRENT DATE

SET CURRENT TIME

SET WATERING START TIMES

CUSTOM
CYCLE

SELECT
DAYS TO

WATER

SET VALVE
RUN TIME

MON

TUES

WED

THUR

FRI

SAT

SUN

1
2

345
6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

A

B

C

PROGRAM

SENSOR

ACTIVE

BY
PASSED

OFFON ADVANCE

24
 V

AC

G
N

D

SE
N

31
45

 H
en

ry
 S

tr
ee

t, 
M

us
ke

go
n,

 M
I 4

94
41

PN
: 2

30
53

Fi
le

 N
am

e:

80
65

 V
in

ey
ar

d 
Pa

rk
w

ay
Ka

la
m

az
oo

, M
I 4

90
09

(2
69

) 3
51

-5
15

1
Bo

sc
ha

rc
h.

co
m

ISSUED

Th
is

 d
ra

w
in

g,
 a

s 
an

 in
st

ru
m

en
t 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
, 

is
 o

w
ne

d 
by

 B
os

ch
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e,

 I
nc

. 
R
ep

ro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 t
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
pr

oh
ib

ite
d 

w
ith

ou
t 

ex
pr

es
s 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n 
fr

om
 t

he
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

. 
Χ 

20
22

 B
os

ch
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e 

In
c

Co
ns

uĞ
er

s �
oo

se
ŧe

Ęt 
}¾

rk
23

05
3L

00
2.d

w
Ģ

L0
02

IR
RI

G
AT

IO
N

 S
PE

CI
FI

CA
TI

O
N

S
AN

D 
DE

TA
IL

S

20
23

-0
9-

01
 S

IT
E 

PL
AN

 R
EV

IE
W

20



8
0

6
5

 V
in

e
y

a
rd

 P
a

rk
w

a
y

 

K
a

la
m

a
z
o

o
, 

M
I 

4
9

0
0

9

(2
6

9
) 

3
2
1-

5
15

1

B
o

s
c

h
a

rc
h

.c
o

m
8

/
2

3
/

2
0

2
3

 1
0

:0
7

:1
4

 A
M

SCHEMATIC RENDERINGS

A
S

0
0

1

Consumers Standard Branch23024-

C
o

n
s

u
m

e
rs

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 B
ra

n
c

h

SCALE:

3D View 1

SCALE:

3D View 2

SCALE:

3D View 3

21



D
W

MOTHERS RM
108

STAFF TOILET
107

MEMBER TOILET
106

COPY
105

LOBBY
102

UTILITY
111

IT ROOM
112

MSR
113

MSR
114

VESTIBULE
101

MSR
103

MSR
104

BREAK RM
110

WORK ROOM
109

OPTIONAL ATTACHED 

DRIVE THRU CANOPY

2

1

8
0

6
5

 V
in

e
y

a
rd

 P
a

rk
w

a
y

 

K
a

la
m

a
z
o

o
, 

M
I 

4
9

0
0

9

(2
6

9
) 

3
2
1-

5
15

1

B
o

s
c

h
a

rc
h

.c
o

m
8

/
2

3
/

2
0

2
3

 1
0

:0
7

:1
4

 A
M

SCHEMATIC FLOOR PLAN

A
S

10
1

Consumers Standard Branch23024-

C
o

n
s

u
m

e
rs

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 B
ra

n
c

h

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

MAIN LEVEL DESIGN PLAN

BUILDING SF:  2,219 GROSS

22



MAIN LEVEL
100'-0"

TOP OF FTG
97'-0"

WINDOW HD

109'-0"

ROOF BRG
115'-0"

MAIN LEVEL
100'-0"

TOP OF FTG
97'-0"

WINDOW HD
109'-0"

ROOF BRG
115'-0"

8
0

6
5

 V
in

e
y

a
rd

 P
a

rk
w

a
y

 

K
a

la
m

a
z
o

o
, 

M
I 

4
9

0
0

9

(2
6

9
) 

3
2
1-

5
15

1

B
o

s
c

h
a

rc
h

.c
o

m
8

/
2

3
/

2
0

2
3

 1
0

:0
7

:1
6

 A
M

SCHEMATIC ELEVATIONS

A
S

2
0

1

Consumers Standard Branch23024-

C
o

n
s

u
m

e
rs

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 B
ra

n
c

h

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

FRONT ELEVATION DESIGN

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

LEFT SIDE ELEVATION DESIGN

23



MAIN LEVEL
100'-0"

TOP OF FTG
97'-0"

WINDOW HD
109'-0"

ROOF BRG
115'-0"

MAIN LEVEL

100'-0"

TOP OF FTG
97'-0"

WINDOW HD
109'-0"

ROOF BRG
115'-0"

8
0

6
5

 V
in

e
y

a
rd

 P
a

rk
w

a
y

 

K
a

la
m

a
z
o

o
, 

M
I 

4
9

0
0

9

(2
6

9
) 

3
2
1-

5
15

1

B
o

s
c

h
a

rc
h

.c
o

m
8

/
2

3
/

2
0

2
3

 1
0

:0
7

:1
9

 A
M

SCHEMATIC ELEVATIONS

A
S

2
0

2

Consumers Standard Branch23024-

C
o

n
s

u
m

e
rs

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 B
ra

n
c

h

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION DESIGN

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

BACK ELEVATION DESIGN
24



September 18, 2023 

Planning Commission 
City of Roosevelt Park 
900 Oak Ridge Road 
Roosevelt Park, MI 49441 

Subject: Consumers Credit Union Branch, 3145 Henry Street 
Site Plan Review 

Dear Commissioners: 

The applicant, Consumers Credit Union, has submitted for Site Plan Approval to demolish the existing office 
building at 3145 Henry Street, and replace it with a Consumers Credit Union branch location, to include two drive-
thru Integrated Teller Machines (ITMs) and a reduced parking lot area. McKenna has been asked by the City 
Manager to review the proposal against the City’s Zoning Ordinance and provide a recommendation to the 
Planning Commission.  

The lot in question is zoned within the C-E Henry Commercial East Zoning District. The lot was recently rezoned 
to be entirely within the C-E district, as the rear of the site (approx. 112 feet extending from Lindland Road) was 
previously within the R-1 Single Family District. 

Credit unions, including drive through facilities, are permitted by right in the C-E district. A Site Plan Review is 
required for all uses in the district. 

Our Site Plan comments follow: 

1. Dimensional Requirements.

a. Lot width: The minimum lot width is 50 feet. The principal front lot line (determined in
accordance with Sections 3.7.B and 3.9) is the shorter lot line, along Henry Street. The lot is 195
feet wide, and complies with the requirements.

b. Front Setback: 20 feet The minimum front setback is 20 feet. As it is a corner lot, both the East
and North sides of the property must comply with the front setback. The site plan demonstrates a
22’ setback from Henry Street and a 29’ setback from Cranbrook Road, and complies with the
requirements.

c. Rear Setback: 25 feet Because the lot is a corner/through lot along three streets, the remaining
West lot line will be considered a rear lot line according to Section 3.9.C. The site plan shows
compliance with this setback requirement.

d. Side Setback: The maximum side setback is 6 feet. The demonstrated side setback is 11 feet,
and is in compliance with the side setback requirement.

25



City of Roosevelt Park · 3145 Henry Street Consumers Credit Union Site Plan Review 

e. Building Height. The maximum building height is 35 feet. The building elevations
demonstrate a roof height of 15 feet and an additional 4-foot-tall parapet, for a total of 19 feet.
The elevations comply with this requirement.

f. Lot Coverage. The maximum lot coverage is 35%. The total lot area as stated on the plan is
50,803.52 sf. 4.5% (2,217 sf) will be building area, so the lot coverage standard is met.

2. Parking, Loading, and Access.

a. Number of Parking Spaces. The parking standard for “business or professional offices and banks
not including medical offices” is one space per 200 square feet of floor area. With 2,217 square feet of
floor area, 1 space per 200 feet would require 11 parking spaces. The Consumers Credit Union will
include 16 spaces, including 1 barrier-free space. The parking space requirements are met.

b. Parking and Access Dimensions. All parking spaces are angled at 90 degrees and are 20 feet deep
by 10 feet wide, within the City’s requirement of 20 feet x 9.5 feet.

The two-way aisles are 24 feet wide, meeting City requirements. The one-way aisles for drive-through
access are required to be a minimum of 12 feet wide, and the site plan indicates they will be 16 feet
wide at their narrowest point. The access drive dimensional requirements are met.

Section 10.6.B requires that parking areas shall have a front yard setback of twenty feet and side and
rear setbacks of 10 feet. The parking area is setback 22 feet from Henry Street, 29 feet from
Cranbrook Road, well over 10 feet from Lindland Road, and 11 feet from the adjacent property to the
south. The parking lot setback requirements are met.

c. Barrier-Free Parking. One barrier-free space is required. The required space is included on the plan
and conforms with state requirements for dimensions and location.

d. Loading Docks. According to Section 12.13, office uses with more than 2,000 feet of floor area are
required to provide one loading and unloading space, at least 12 feet wide, 40 feet long, and with 15
feet of overhead clearance. The Credit Union will be 2,217 square feet, and therefore must include a
loading and unloading area, which may not occupy required parking spaces. The applicant must also
submit specifications showing required loading space and the means of ingress, egress, and interior
circulation. This requirement has not been met. No loading area is identified on the site plan.

As the site currently has five more parking spaces than the required 11, the applicant may consider
replacing the four parking spaces North of the building with a loading area, or any other location that
conforms to the requirements of Section 12.13.

e. Pedestrian Access. Section 6.3.E requires a sidewalk to be constructed along all public road
frontages. The sidewalks are already in place.

Section 11.6.G requires a continuous pedestrian walkway from all adjacent street sidewalks to access
building entrances, to incorporate a mix of landscaping, benches, and bicycle facilities for at least fifty
percent of the length of the walkway.

26



City of Roosevelt Park · 3145 Henry Street Consumers Credit Union Site Plan Review 

A walkway is provided from the Henry Street sidewalk to the parking lot and includes a curb ramp for 
access to the site. The walkway from Henry Street does not connect to the building entrance. The 
walkway should be visibly connected to the paths surrounding the building through special pavers, 
bricks, raised elevation, or scored concrete.  

No walkway is provided from Cranbrook Road or Lindland Road. We would support the Planning 
Commission considering a walkway from Cranbrook sufficient to meet the requirement for both 
Lindland and Cranbrook, since residents on Lindland can easily walk to Cranbrook to access the site, 
and an additional walkway to the rear of the building is not desirable for Consumers or for the nearby 
residents. A sidewalk along the east side of the driveway to Cranbrook, with a crosswalk to the 
building, would allow for efficient and safe pedestrian access from the north and west.  

Section 11.6.G also requires internal pedestrian walkways from parking areas to building entrances. 
Five-foot-wide walkways are provided along the building’s North and East sides, between the building 
and the parking area. No pathway is provided from the northernmost parking spaces to the building 
entrance.  

f. Driveways.

The site currently includes three driveways. There are two driveways on Cranbrook street which

are three feet apart. The closest driveway to the intersection (the northeast driveway) is

approximately 35 feet wide. This driveway will be altered to meet current City standards. The

adjacent western driveway is 20 feet wide and the developer has proposed removing this

driveway and closing the existing curb cut.

The third existing driveway (the southeast driveway) is 20 feet wide and has two turning lanes.

This driveway is used only for exit onto Henry street. The developer proposes removing the

southeast driveway and replacing it with a 26-foot wide driveway on Henry street which will be 60

feet closer to the Cranbrook-Henry intersection than the existing drive. The existing southeast

driveway is approximately 45 feet from a one-way driveway into the adjacent Arby’s location,

while the new proposed driveway would be 75 feet from the adjacent drive.

Section 11.9.I.4 requires that parking lots and driveways providing access to corner lots shall be

required to gain sole access from the lesser traveled of the two (2) intersecting streets, but allows

the Planning Commission to waive that limitation, and we recommend that they do so in this case,

because there is already an existing driveway to Henry Street, and the new one will be more

conforming than the old one (see below).

Please note that Section 3.7.B.4 states that corner lots may have a secondary driveway on the

secondary street. While the conflict will not impact this approval, the Planning Commission should

review the Ordinance for potential amendment.

27



City of Roosevelt Park · 3145 Henry Street Consumers Credit Union Site Plan Review 

Section 10.6.B.3 requires all driveways to be at least 100 feet from an intersection and 75 feet 

from any driveway throat edge. The driveway to Cranbrook is 102 feet from Henry Street and 

approximately 130 feet from Lindland. The proposed driveway to Henry would be 100 feet from 

Cranbrook street and 75 feet from the Arby’s driveway. The requirements for driveway distances 

from intersections have been met. 

g. Drive-Through Requirements. Section 10.6.B.1 requires a minimum of four stacking spaces for
each drive-through teller operation on site. Consumers Credit Union will have two drive-through

ITMs. The site plan does not specifically identify stacking spaces. Based on the dimensions

provided by the site plan it appears that there will be sufficient stacking space.

3. Signage.

a. Wall signs. In commercial districts, buildings are permitted one wall sign per street frontage
occupying no more than 10% of the wall area. Based on approximate wall areas measured using
provided elevations, there should be no more than 62.7 square feet of signage on the North wall and
104.5 square feet of signage on the East wall.

The applicant proposes two identical wall signs on the north and east sides of the building which will
be mounted on the roof parapet. The elevations do not provide the exact dimensions of the signage.
Based on other dimensions provided the signage appears to be compliant, but the applicant should
either provide the dimensions of the signage to be approved with the Site Plan, or should submit for a
sign permit separately from the Site Plan Approval.

b. Freestanding sign. There is an existing freestanding sign on the property. The sign does not appear
on the Site Plan. Will the sign be re-used for the Consumer’s Credit Union? Is another freestanding
sign proposed?

4. Landscaping. The following landscaping requirements apply to the site:

a. Street Frontage Landscaping: The following landscaping requirements apply to any parking area
that is substantially altered, according to Section 12.16.C.

Screening is required between the parking area and the road right-of-way in accordance with Section
12.16.E. Between the parking lot and the street frontage, the landscaping should comply with one of
the following two options:

i. A strip of land at least 5 feet wide and a solid screen comprised of a hedge or decorative wall

at least 3 feet tall.

ii. A strip of land at least 10 feet wide containing landscaping equivalent to a minor buffer …

except that the obscuring screen need not be provided. (11.2.F) A minor buffer involves a 10-

foot-wide strip containing 2 rows of canopy trees staggered at a max 30-foot distance.

The front screening proposed by Consumers Credit Union is a mulched area containing shrub 
plantings between the parking area and the road. The remainder of the space to the right-of-way 
would be grass lawn. The site plan describes the provided landscape screening as a “shrub hedge” 

28



City of Roosevelt Park · 3145 Henry Street Consumers Credit Union Site Plan Review 

with a row of shrubs of varying heights and densities, rather than a hedge wall. We recommend that 
this be considered acceptable.  

The area provided is sufficient, but the landscaping should include two rows of approved canopy trees 
no more than 30 feet apart, or an opaque hedge or decorative wall.  

Additionally, all landscaped areas, including perimeter areas, shall be protected by a raised or 
rolled concrete curb. This requirement has been met by the proposed landscape plan. 

b. Buffer Landscaping. According to Section 11.2, buffer zones are required to screen the more

intensive C-E district from the R-1 district. The required buffer zone can be reduced by one level

when separated from the district by a street. With this in mind, a moderate buffer zone is required

to the Southwest to provide screening between the site and a single-family home. A minor buffer

zone is required along the east side of the property and the northeast corner of the property.

According to 11.2.F a moderate buffer consists of: a minimum 20-foot-wide buffer containing 2

rows of canopy trees staggered at 20-foot intervals, and a 6-foot-tall continuous obscuring
screen. A minor buffer requires a 10-foot-wide area with canopy trees spaced at 30-foot intervals,

as well as a 6-foot tall obscuring screen.

To fulfill the 6-foot obscuring screen requirement, the applicant proposes a row of 32 evergreen

trees spaced approximately 10 feet apart. The row of trees will be along the drive-through lanes

in the rear, 100-feet from Lindland. The applicant plans to use green giant arborvitae trees, which

are dense evergreens that create a solid screen. Along the sidewalk, the applicant proposes

planting 17 new canopy trees across (there are two existing trees which will remain). In the area

between the canopy trees and the sidewalk the applicant proposes a retention pond

The rear landscaping plan meets the requirements of the Ordinance. However, we recommend

that more of the existing trees be saved, rather than replacing them with younger, less mature
trees.

A 20-foot buffer zone is required between the single-family home to the southwest, to include two

rows of canopy trees staggered at a maximum 20-foot interval and a  6-foot tall continuous

obscuring screen (11.2.F). The required trees are included on the plan, but there is no obscuring

screen, unless the Planning Commission counts the arborvitaes along the edge of the parking lot.

The Commission should determine whether those are sufficient.

c. Parking Lot Landscaping: Section 12.16.F requires interior landscape islands in any parking lot with

more than 12 spaces. The interior landscaping must meet the following requirements:

• One island per 12 parking spaces: Landscape requirements are generally rounded up, for a
requirement of two islands. Three islands are provided, exceeding this requirement.

• Minimum Island Size: 90 square feet. All islands meet this requirement.

29



City of Roosevelt Park · 3145 Henry Street Consumers Credit Union Site Plan Review 

d. Pedestrian Walkway Landscaping: Section 11.6.G.1.b requires at least 50% of the length of

pedestrian walkways from the sidewalk to building entrances to be lined with “landscaping, benches,

and bicycle facilities.” This standard Is met for the walkway from Henry Street (though only with

landscaping, not amenities). Additional landscaping will be required for the walkway from Cranbrook.

e. Dumpster Landscaping: Section 11.3.E requires a continuous opaque screen (berming, plant
material, screen walls or fences) to surround all dumpsters. We recommend that the proposed

dumpster enclosure and the row of evergreens west of the parking lot be considered sufficient to meet

this requirement.

5. Building Design. Building elevations have been submitted. The building design must meet the requirements
of Section 11.6.

a. Building Walls (11.6.A.1). Buildings with exterior walls greater than fifty (50) feet in horizontal length
shall be constructed using a combination of architectural features and a variety of building materials
and landscaping near the walls.

i. Walls which can be viewed from public streets shall be designed using architectural features
and landscaping (abutting the building) for at least thirty percent (30%) of the wall length. This
standard is met.

ii. Other walls shall incorporate architectural features and landscaping for at least twenty percent
(20%) of the wall length. This standard is met.

iii. Window areas shall cover twenty percent (20%) or more of the exterior wall area facing the
principal street(s) from which access is gained.  This standard is met.

b. Architectural Features (11.6.A.2.a). Architectural features include, but are not limited to the
following: recesses, projections, wall insets, arcades, window display areas, awnings, balconies,
window projections, landscape structures or other features that complement the design intent of the
structure and are acceptable to the review authority. The façade is a modern re-conception of a
classic bank façade, and includes several of these features.

c. Wall Landscaping (11.6.A.2.b). In addition, a portion of the on-site landscaping shall abut the walls
so that the vegetation combined with the architectural features significantly reduce the visual impact of
the building mass as viewed from the street. Landscaping has been provided along the northern,
southern and eastern walls. This standard is met.

d. Building Materials (11.6.A.3). The predominant building materials should be materials that are
characteristic of Michigan such as brick, decorative tilt-up panels, wood, native stone and
tinted/textured concrete masonry units and/or glass products. Other materials such as smooth-faced
concrete block, undecorated tilt-up concrete panels, or pre-fabricated steel panels should only be
used as accents and not dominate the building exterior of the structure. This standard is met.

e. Roof Design (Flat Roofs) (11.6.A.4.c). Architectural methods shall be used to conceal flat roof tops.
This standard is met with the proposed parapet.

30



City of Roosevelt Park · 3145 Henry Street Consumers Credit Union Site Plan Review 

f. Customer Entrances (11.6.A.5). Clearly defined, highly visible customer entrances using features
such as canopies, porticos, arcades, arches, wing walls, and integral planters are highly encouraged.
This standard is met.

g. Community Amenities (11.6.B). Community amenities such as patio/seating areas, water features,
art work or sculpture, clock towers, pedestrian plazas with park benches or other features located
adjacent to the primary entrance to the building(s) are highly encouraged and may be calculated as
part of the landscaping requirement. The design does not include any of the listed amenities. The
Planning Commission should discuss options for amenities with the applicant.

h. Building and Sign Colors (11.6.C). Exterior colors shall be of low reflectance, subtle, neutral or earth
tone colors. The use of high intensity colors such as black, neon, metallic or fluorescent for the facade
and/or roof of the building are prohibited except as approved for building trim. The use of trademark
colors will require approval. The colors meet this requirement.

i. Lighting and Flag Poles (11.6.D).

i. On site lighting shall be shielded with cut-off fixtures that direct light downward and onto the

site and not shine or glare onto adjacent property or streets. See below.

ii. Light poles and/or fixtures and flag poles shall not exceed thirty (30) feet in height. The

Planning Commission may permit a higher light fixture in selected locations for larger

parking lots where existing or planned residential areas will not be affected.  A flag pole is

proposed, and will comply with the height limit. See below.

iii. Lighting shall not be attached to buildings or other structures that permit light to be
directed horizontally. See below.

j. Natural Features (11.6.E). There are no existing natural features on the site, which was graded for
the previous development.

k. Building Location and Orientation (11.6.F). New buildings shall have at least one principal building
entrance oriented toward the front lot line. This standard is met along both lot lines.

6. Lighting. The following lighting requirements must be met:

a. Lighting provided for security or visibility on any site shall be shielded to reduce glare and

shall be so arranged and maintained as to direct the light away from any Residential District or

use.  The fixture design meets this requirement. According to the photometric plan submitted by the

applicant, the design will hit 0.0 footcandles along Lindland and the portion of Cranbrook where the

house is across the street. The lot line abutting the home to the southwest includes some areas as

high as 0.2 footcandles and must be reduced to 0.0.

b. Light fixtures shall be no higher than twenty (30) feet and shall be provided with light cut-off
fixtures that direct light downward. The fixtures meet the height and design requirement.

31



City of Roosevelt Park · 3145 Henry Street Consumers Credit Union Site Plan Review 

c. Lighting shall not be attached to buildings or other structures that permit light to be directed

horizontally. This requirement is met.

RECOMMENDATION 
At the September 25 meeting, the Planning Commission should discuss the following items: 

• The future of the existing freestanding sign, and whether a new freestanding sign is proposed.

• Whether more existing trees can be saved along the Lindland Road frontage.

• Whether the design of the buffer zone adjacent to the house to the southwest is sufficient.

If the Planning Commission finds those items satisfactory, we recommend approval of the Site Plan, with the 
following conditions to be addressed on a revised site plan. 

1. A walkway must be added from Cranbrook Road, including meeting all required landscaping

requirements for the walkway.

2. The applicant must submit the dimensions of the proposed wall signage, or must submit a separate sign

permit application.

3. A community amenity, as required by Section 11.6.B, must be added to the plans.

4. The light trespass in the southwest corner of the site must be corrected.

Separately, the Planning Commission may wish to discuss correcting the conflict in the Ordinance regarding 
driveways on corner lots.  

Please do not hesitate to contact us with any questions. 

Respectfully submitted, 
McKENNA 

Christopher Khorey, AICP Maya Baker 
West Michigan Manager Assistant Planner 

32

rpctjdo1
Cross-Out



September 20, 2023 

Jared Olson 
City of Roosevelt Park 
900 Oak Ridge Road 
Roosevelt Park, MI 49441 

Re: Consumers Credit Union 
Site Plan Review Response 

Dear Mr. Olson, 

Bosch Architecture has reviewed the site plan review letter prepared by McKenna & Associates and we 
have the following responses (in red) to listed deficiencies: 

1. According to Section 12.13, office uses with more than 2,000 feet of floor area are
required to provide one loading and unloading space, at least 12 feet wide, 40 feet long, and
with 15 feet of overhead clearance. The Credit Union will be 2,217 square feet, and therefore
must include a loading and unloading area, which may not occupy required parking spaces.
The applicant must also submit specifications showing required loading space and the means
of ingress, egress, and interior circulation. This requirement has not been met. No loading area
is identified on the site plan.
A loading area will be identified in the parking area at the northeast corner. The site contains 5
parking spaces above the required number. 4 spaces will be shown as dual use (parking and
loading). It is our opinion this loading area will be sparsely used based on other locations.

2. No walkway is provided from Cranbrook Road or Lindland Road. We would support the
Planning Commission considering a walkway from Cranbrook sufficient to meet the
requirement for both Lindland and Cranbrook, since residents on Lindland can easily walk to
Cranbrook to access the site,
and an additional walkway to the rear of the building is not desirable for Consumers or for the
nearby residents. A sidewalk along the east side of the driveway to Cranbrook, with a crosswalk
to the building, would allow for efficient and safe pedestrian access from the north and west.
A walkway as described can be added to access Cranbrook Road. This will also provide access
to the northern parking spaces. Landscaping will also be added to this walkway to meet the
ordinance.

3. The applicant proposes two identical wall signs on the north and east sides of the building
which will be mounted on the roof parapet. The elevations do not provide the exact dimensions
of the signage. Based on other dimensions provided the signage appears to be compliant, but
the applicant should either provide the dimensions of the signage to be approved with the Site
Plan, or should submit for a sign permit separately from the Site Plan Approval.

33



23053 2023-09-20 Consumers RP Site Plan Review Response 2 

Signage will be handled under a separate permit with the city. Consumers contracts with 
SignArt on the signage package and they submit all required drawings meeting ordinance 
requirements. 

4. There is an existing freestanding sign on the property. The sign does not appear
on the Site Plan. Will the sign be re-used for the Consumer’s Credit Union? Is another
freestanding sign proposed?
The existing sign will be demolished, and a new sign will be placed as described in item #3
above.

5. A 20-foot buffer zone is required between the single-family home to the southwest, to include
two rows of canopy trees staggered at a maximum 20-foot interval and a  6-foot tall continuous
obscuring screen (11.2.F). The required trees are included on the plan, but there is no obscuring
screen, unless the Planning Commission counts the arborvitaes along the edge of the parking
lot. The Commission should determine whether those are sufficient.
A 6’ high fence will be added at the southwest corner of the site to obscure the adjacent
residential property.

6. Community amenities such as patio/seating areas, water features, art work or sculpture, clock
towers, pedestrian plazas with park benches or other features located adjacent to the primary
entrance to the building(s) are highly encouraged and may be calculated as part of the
landscaping requirement. The design does not include any of the listed amenities. The
Planning Commission should discuss options for amenities with the applicant.
A bike rack and seating bench are located to the left of the main entrance and detailed on sheet
C501. Our hope is these items can be counted for the community amenities.

7. Lighting provided for security or visibility on any site shall be shielded to reduce glare and
shall be so arranged and maintained as to direct the light away from any Residential District or
use.  The fixture design meets this requirement. According to the photometric plan submitted
by the applicant, the design will hit 0.0 footcandles along Lindland and the portion of
Cranbrook where the house is across the street. The lot line abutting the home to the
southwest includes some areas as high as 0.2 footcandles and must be reduced to 0.0.
The new fence along the southwest property line will reduce the footcandles to 0.0 at the
property line. Also, the lights specified, auto dim to 30% of full power when motion is not
present on the site.

Please let this office know if you have any questions regarding this information. 

Sincerely, 

Nicholas J. Loeks, PE 

34


	Item 1 9-25-2023 PC Meeting
	Item 2 Planning Commission Minutes 5-22-23
	PUBLIC   HEARING:
	4A. SLU Request – 980 W Broadway
	6A. Planning Commission Decision- SLU Request -980 W Broadway

	item 3 CCU Site Plan Packet
	23053 2023-09-01 Site Plan Review Application
	23053 2023-09-01 Consumers Roosevelt Park Bldg Plans
	Sheets
	A101 - FIRST LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
	A201 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	A202 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS


	23053 2023-09-01 Consumers RP Site Plan Submittal
	Sheets and Views
	23053C001-PDF
	23053C002-PDF
	23053C003-PDF
	23053C004-PDF
	23053C501-PDF
	23053L001-PDF
	23053L002-PDF


	23024 2023-08-23 Consumers Standard Branch Concept
	Sheets
	AS001 - SCHEMATIC RENDERINGS
	AS101 - SCHEMATIC FLOOR PLAN
	AS201 - SCHEMATIC ELEVATIONS
	AS202 - SCHEMATIC ELEVATIONS



	Item 4 3145 Henry Consumers Credit Union Site Plan Review 9-18-23
	Item 5 Consumers Site Plan Response letter



